
/fl
Li

TOWN OF HUDSON

Conservation Commission
William Collins, Chairman David Morin, Selectmen Liaison

2 School Street Hudson, New Hampshire 0305! Tel: 603-886-6008 Fax:603-594-1142

CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
January 08, 2024

The Town of 1-ludson Conservation Commission will hold its next meeting on Januan’ 08, 2024

at 7:00 p.m. in the Buxton Meeting Room, located in Town FlaIl 12 School Street, Hudson, NH.

V Call to Order
V Pledge of Allegiance
V RoliCall
V Alternates
V Public Input Related to Non-Agenda Items

I. New’ Business:

a. \one

II. Old Business:

a. Conditional Use Permit —78 Highland Street, Parcel ID: 175-019-000

Ill. Other Business:

a: Election of Officers

b: Trail Llpkeep (aka: Work Day)

C: 2024 Projects?

I\’. Financial Status

Current Report

V. Correspondence

Correspondence a: Tree Harvest Financial Report

Correspondence b: ConCom Donations



Correspondence c: NHACC Membership

VI. Approval of Minutes:

a. Meeting Minutes — December II, 2023

VII. Commissioner’s Comments:

Next Regular Meeting: Monday, Februarp 12, 2024 at 7:00p.m.

WULLa4I4J Cc{Lut4,
William Collins, Chairman



HCC PACKET: 01/08/2024

ELECTION OF NEW OFFICERS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024

Chairman, William Collins, shall address the need to elect new officers for

reorganization of the Board, and shall first ask for a nomination for the position of

Chairman.

DRAFT MOTIONS FOR ELECTION OF OFFICERS:

MOTION FOR CHAIRMAN:

I move to nominate

_________________________

to be Chairman.

Second:

______________________

if there are no other nominations for this office, the next motion is:

MOTION:

There being no other nominations, I move to close the nominations and to elect

_______________________as

Chairman by acclamation.

Motion by:

____________________Second: ____________________

Motion

carried/failed:

___________

MOTION FOR VICE-CHAIRMAN:

I move to nominate

_________________________

to be Vice-Chairman.

Second:

______________________

If there arc no other nominations for this office, the next motion is:

MOTION:

There being no other nominations, I move to close the nominations and to elect

_______________________as

Vice-Chairman by acclamation.

Motion by: —
Second: Motion

carried/failed:



MOTJON FOR SECRETARY/CLERIC:

I move to nominate

___________________________

to be Secretary.

Second:

______________________

If there are no oIlier nominations for this office, the next motion is:

MOTION:

There being no other nominations, I move to close the nominations and to elect

_________________________as

Secretary/Clerk by acclamation.

Motion by:

____________________Second: ____________________

Motion

carried/failed:



R
un

:
12

/0
7/

23
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
R

ep
or

t
-

In
cl

ud
in

g
C

ar
ry

F
or

w
ar

d
A

ct
iv

ity
P

a
g
e
:

1

1:
20

PM
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

C
om

m
it

te
e

b
m

c
k

e
e

T
ow

n
of

H
ud

so
n,

N
H

R
ep

o
rl

S
o
re

d
E

ep
en

d
,I

u
re

A
s

O
f:

N
ov

em
be

r
20

23
,

G
L

Y
ea

r
20

24
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

A
cc

o
u
n
t

N
u

m
b

er
P

ri
o
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
d
g
et

&
PY

B
al

an
ce

B
u
d
g
et

E
n

cu
m

b
er

ed
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

N
et

B
u
d
g
et

M
T

D
E

xp
Y

T
O

E
xp

E
n
cu

m
b
er

ed
A

v
ai

la
b
le

%
U

se
d

co
n

se
rv

at
io

n
F

un
d

06
-0

00
0-

65
00

-0
00

-0
00

P
ur

ch
as

e
P

ro
pe

rt
y

0.
00

0.
00

0.
30

0.
00

0.
00

3
2

5
.4

5
2

0
0

0.
00

-3
28

.4
52

.0
0

0.
0C

C

06
46

19
-5

58
6-

20
2-

00
0

C
on

se
rv

C
om

m
.

Sm
.

E
q

u
rr

e
n

:
M

ic
e

2
,3

0
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

2,
30

0.
00

0.
00

15
0.

00
0.

00
2,

15
0.

00
6.

52
2

06
46

1
9-

55
86

-2
17

-0
00

C
on

se
rv

C
om

m
.

A
ss

oc
D

ue
s/

F
ee

s
1,

32
7.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

32
7.

00
0.

00
1

0
5

0
.0

0
0.

00
27

7.
00

79
.1

26

06
-4

61
9-

55
86

-2
35

-0
00

C
on

se
rv

C
om

m
.

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
F

ee
s

50
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

50
0.

00
0.

00
0

06
46

19
-5

58
6-

25
2-

00
0

C
on

se
rv

C
om

m
.

Pr
of

S
er

vi
ce

s

48
,6

26
.0

0
28

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

76
,6

26
.0

0
40

.0
0

1
2

4
0

.0
0

28
,0

00
.0

0
47

,3
86

.0
0

38
.1

59

T
ot

al
c
o

n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

F
un

d
S

el
ec

te
d

Y
ea

r
52

,7
53

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

52
,7

53
.0

0
40

.0
0

33
0,

89
2.

00
0.

00
-2

78
,1

39
.0

0
62

7.
24

8

P
ri

o
rY

ea
r

0.
00

28
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
28

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

28
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
10

0.
00

0

S
o
rt

T
ot

al
52

,7
53

.0
0

28
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
80

,7
53

.0
0

40
.0

0
33

0,
89

2.
00

2
8
0
0
0
.0

0
-2

78
,1

39
.0

0
44

4.
43

2



R
un

:
12

/0
7/

23
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
R

ep
or

t
-

In
cl

ud
in

g
C

ar
ry

F
or

w
ar

d
A

ct
iv

ity
P

ag
e:

2

1:
20

PM
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

C
om

m
it

te
e

bm
ck

ee
T

o
w

n
o
f

H
u
d
s
o
n
]

N
H

R
ap

or
ts

or
te

dE
xp

en
di

tu
re

A
s

O
f:

N
ov

em
be

r
20

23
,

C
L

Y
ea

r
20

24
co

n
se

rv
at

io
n

A
cc

o
u

n
t

N
u

m
b

er
P

ri
o
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
d
g
et

&
PY

B
al

an
ce

B
u
d
g
et

E
n

cu
m

b
er

ed
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

N
et

B
u

d
g

et
M

T
D

E
xp

Y
T

D
E

xp
E

n
cu

m
b
er

ed
A

v
ai

la
b
le

%
U

se
d

S
el

ec
te

d
Y

ea
r

52
,7

53
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
52

,7
53

.0
0

40
.0

0
33

0,
89

2.
00

0.
00

-2
78

,1
39

.0
0

62
7.

24
8

P
ri

o
r

Y
ea

r
0.

00
28

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

28
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
28

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

10
0.

00
0

G
ra

n
d

T
ot

al
52

,7
53

.0
0

28
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
80

,7
53

.0
0

40
.0

0
33

0,
89

2.
00

28
,0

00
.0

0
-2

78
,1

39
.0

0
44

4.
43

2



T
ow

n
of

H
u

d
so

n
,

N
H

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

C
as

h
F

lo
w

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r
20

24

C
o
n
se

rv
at

io
n

B
eg

in
n
in

g
B

al
.

e
o

c
sr

a
ht

s’
es

t
T

ot
al

In
co

m
e

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

B
an

k
C

h
ar

g
es

Ps
!

P
s

Ju
n
e

76
4,

60
9.

09
7
6
6
,5

9
6
.2

4
76

8,
58

8.
55

7
7

e,
6

o
s.

7
2

77
2,

69
1.

53
-

-
-

-
-

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

T
ot

al
E

xp
en

d.

E
n

d
in

g
B

al
an

ce

3
6
7
’5

l.
9

9
2

.3
2

3
’5

1
7

2
3

8
7

.r
2.

32
59

3
-

-
-

-
-

-

1
9

8
7

.1
5

1
.9

9
2

3
1

2,
01

5
17

2.
08

7
81

2
,0

2
5
.9

3
-

-
-

-
-

-

7
6
6
,5

9
6
.2

4
7

6
8

,5
8

8
.5

5
7
7
0
,6

0
3
.7

2
7
7
2
,6

9
1
,5

3
77

4,
71

7,
46

.
-

-
-

-
-



Correspondence a: Tree Harvest Financial Report, Eric Radlot

Hi Bill.
Please find the latest updates related to the harvest. This includes Week 4s payments. I don’t see
any additional payments coming in at this point. I am currently sorting through whole tree chip
loads. Once I have this squared away, this project will be wrapped tip.

I will keep you updated. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Eric

On Tue. Dec 12, 2023 at 9:12 AM Erie Radlof <en lct,ail.cui> wrote:
lh Bih.
Plea,,e find the harvest stiinman and piiynient stnnmarv fhr weeks —3 attached, I am still anticipating —2 lOGIC

weeks of load pa menu. When the dust settles we should he close to or over our initial projections.

Let me know itvoti have an (lueslions.

Eric

Er,c R&lo(

Full Circle Forestry, LLC

(603) 321-3482

Eric Radlof

Full circle Forestry, LLC

(603) 321-3482



T
ow

n
of

H
u
d
so

n
-R

an
g
er

s
T

ow
n

F
or

es
t

T
im

be
r

S
al

e
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
(F

ul
l

C
ir

cl
e

F
o
re

st
ry

,
ti

C
-

F
or

es
t

A
cc

ou
nt

)

R
an

ge
r

D
ri

ve
,

H
us

ds
on

,
N

H
20

23

P
ay

m
en

t
S

u
m

m
ar

y

C
h
ec

k
D

at
e

C
h
ec

k
#

M
ad

e
o
u
t

to
F

ro
m

E
x

p
la

n
at

io
n

In
co

m
e

10
/1

71
20

23
18

05
Fu

ll
C

ir
cl

e
F

or
es

tr
y,

L
L

C
-

F
or

es
t

A
cc

ou
nt

T
ow

ne
s

L
og

gi
ng

LL
C

10
%

D
ep

os
it

$3
,2

41
.0

0

11
/2

5/
20

23
17

23
Fu

ll
C

ir
cl

e
F

or
es

tr
y,

L
L

C
-

F
or

es
t

A
cc

ou
nt

T
ow

ne
s

L
og

gi
ng

LL
C

W
ee

k
1

P
ay

m
en

t
$3

,9
55

.0
8

12
/8

/2
02

3
17

30
Fu

ll
C

ir
cl

e
F

or
es

tr
y,

L
L

C
-

F
or

es
t

A
cc

ou
nt

T
ow

ne
s

L
og

gi
ng

LL
C

W
ee

k
2

P
ay

m
en

t
$7

,6
42

.5
5

12
/8

/2
02

3
17

31
Fu

ll
C

ir
cl

e
F

or
es

tr
y,

L
L

C
-

F
or

es
t

A
cc

ou
nt

T
ow

ne
s

L
og

gi
ng

LL
C

W
ee

k
3

P
ay

m
en

t
$4

,7
75

.0
8

12
/1

3/
20

23
17

33
Fu

ll
C

ir
cl

e
F

or
es

tr
y,

L
L

C
-

F
or

es
t

A
cc

ou
nt

T
ow

ne
s

L
og

gi
ng

LL
C

W
ee

k
4

P
ay

m
en

t
$8

,5
71

.8
1

G
ra

n
d

T
o

ta
ls

:
$2

8,
18

5.
52



STUMPAGE SUMMARY
for

Rangers Town Forest
Hudson, Hilisborough County, NH

HARVEST TOTAL

35 +1- Acres Timber Sale Area

SPECIES Volume MBF Value/MBF Total Value Notes

white pine 74.110 $195.00 $14,451.45

hemlock 17.465 $65.00 $1,135.23

black oak 14.605 $220.00 $3,213.10

red oak 12.840 $300.00 $3,852.00

white oak 1.215 $210.00 $255.15

hickory 0.000 $200.00 $0.00

scarlet oak 0.000 $210.00 $0.00

red maple 0.180 $200.00 $36.00

white ash 0.100 $200.00 $20.00

black/yellow birch 0.000 $200.00 $0.00

white birch 0.000 $100.00 $0.00

black cherry 0000 $100.00 $0.00

mat logs 9.235 $200.00 $1,847.00

pallet/tie logs 11.175 $35.00 $391 .13

Total Logs 140.925 $25,201.05

Volume tons Valuelton

whole tree chips 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

cordwood 242.50 $12.00 $2,910.00 97 Cord

hardwood pulp 0.00 $12.00 $0.00

hemlock pulp 24.80 $3.00 $74.40

white pine pulp 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Pulp 267.30 $2,984.40

Total Value $28,185.45

Harvest Total $28,185.45



C
o

rr
es

p
o

n
d

en
ce

b:
C

on
C

om
D

on
at

io
ns

,
Li

sa
L

ab
ri

e

H
i, H
er

e
ar

e
th

e
d

o
n

at
io

n
s

th
at

w
e

ha
ve

on
th

e
bo

ok
s

fo
r

co
n
se

rv
at

io
n

us
e.

T
o

w
n

o
f

H
u
d
so

n
,

N
H

D
o
n
a
ti

o
n
s

R
e
c
o

n
c
il

ia
ti

o
n

A
s

o
f

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

2
7
,

2
0

2
3

R
ev

en
u
e

B
eg

in
n
in

g
F

Y
20

24
A

p
p
ro

p
E

n
d
in

g
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

A
cc

o
u

n
t

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
B

al
an

ce
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
s

T
ra

n
sf

er
B

al
an

ce
T

o
ta

ls

45
60

C
o
n
s

C
om

m
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

C
om

m
1
,6

5
9
5
8

1
.6

5
9

5
8

45
60

C
o
n
s

C
o
m

m
H

ud
so

n
P

on
ds

3,
05

0.
00

3,
05

0.
00

45
60

C
o

n
s

C
om

m
R

ob
in

so
n

P
on

d
1,

25
0.

00
1

2
5

0
.0

0

45
60

C
on

s
C

om
m

O
ta

rn
ic

P
on

d
1,

19
1.

82
1,

19
1.

82
7,

15
1.

40

Li
sa U
se

-
L

a4
,ri

..e
’

F
in

an
ce

D
ir

ec
to

r
T

ow
n

o
f

H
ud

so
n,

N
H

H
ud

so
n,

N
H

03
05

1



Correspondence c NHACC, Barbara Richter

Dear Conservation Commissioner,

Thank you for renewing your membership in NHACC. Together we can accomplish much more,

effect change on the local and state level, and build strength in unity. Your participation in the

Association makes a difference in the conservation of our wonderful natural resources.

NHACC is available as a resource to you. We offer many programs that are free for members

like the Lunch and Learn workshops, and regional roundtables. We keep our members informed

through our E-newsletters and legislative alerts, and our useful revised edition handbook (copies

still available at $20 for members). NHACC members get a reduced rate annual meeting and

conference in November. We are also available to consult on the often-difficult issues that come

before your commission.

Please let us know if you have any new members on the commission so that we can stay current

with out membership. We will add all commissioners to the E-newsletter and legislative alerts

subscription.

Thank you again for your support and for all the good work you do to protect New Hampshire’s

natural beauty and resources.

Respectfully,

Barbara Richter

Executive Director



TOWN OF HUDSON

Conservation Commission
William Collins, Chairman Dave Morin, Selectmen Liaison

12 School Street Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 Tel: 603-886-6008 Fax: 603-816-1291

DATE: December 11,2023

MEETING MINUTES: Below isa listing of minutes for the Hudson Conservation Commission.

Minutes are not a verbatim record of each meeting, hut rather represent a summary of the discussion

and actions taken at the meeting. All Conservation Commission meetings are televised live and

repeated during the following week on HCTV, cable television channel 22. Official copies of the

minutes are available to read and copy at the Town Engineer’s Office during regular business hours

(Monday through Friday, 8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M.).

Should you have any questions concerning these minutes or wish to see the original recording, please

contact the Town Engineer’s Office at 603-886-6008.

In attendance = X Alternates Seated = S Partial Attendance P Excused Absence E

William Collins
Chairman — X

Carl Murphy
Vice-Chair X

Ken Dickinson
Clerk X

Brian Pinsonneault
Member E

Sandra Rumbaugh
Member X

Linda Krisciunas
Alternate B

Open Seal
Alternate

David Morin
Selectman Rep X

Elvis Dhima
Town Rep X

I...... • . . .. S S S &

CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRPERSON AT 07:00 RM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

SEATING OF ALTERNATES:

Public Input Related to Non-Agenda Items

Bruce Gilday, CWS (BAG Consulting) representing Brox Industries provided a brief update on

mitigation efforts with NHDES related to their proposed expansion project. Brox will be maintaining a

75 ft wetland buffer thoughout their expansion project. The ARM fund in-lieu fee for mitigation will be

1



approximately $250,000; therefore the HCC has been asked to identify a project that some of the in-lieu
fee could be spent on versus another project outside ofTown. Mr. Gilday mentioned that the 6 acre
parcel that was offered earlier this year was rejected as a preservation parcel (no mitigation credit
provided by NHDES); however, it will remain as a donated parcel to the Town of Hudson. Mr. Gilday
asked the Commission for a recommendation letter stating that the parcel is of preservation value. Brox

is looking to identify another parcel to purchase as directed by NH Fish and Game and NHDES

potentially in the Musquash Conservation Area watershed area. After a discussion regarding other

potential mitigation parcels, Chairman Collins said asked Mr. Gilday to be placed on our January
agenda. as this subject should have gone through the normal process of notification.

1. New Business

a. Conditional Use Permit —36 Campbello St.
David Jordan, PE of Greeinan Pcderson (GPI, Inc.) Salem, NH office representing Sousa Realty and

Development Corp. presented an application for a conditional use permit request for a 10 lot

subdivision on a 4 acre parcel (Map 165 Lot 49) abutting the Merrimack River. Mr. Jordan noted that

a NHDES Shoreland Protection application is forthcoming. The parcel drains to the east away from

the river. A stormwater infiltration basin is proposed within the wetland conservation district (wetland

buffer only) on the east side of the property. Mr. Dickinson asked if the development was in the

existing field and what was the prior usage? Mr. Jordan responded yes; it was a large private yard

used for family activities. Mr. Murphy asked if it was a low salt use area, however Mr. Jordan did

not have that information present. Mrs. Runibaugh asked about the pipe sizing which applicant and

the Town Engineer confirmed that it meets both current NHDES and Town of Hudson regulations.

Mr. Collins asked if the cul-de-sac could be utilized for stormwater treatment. Mr. Jordan explained

that the flatness of the property did not allow sufficient pipe cover to properly design a stormwater

feature in the cul-de-sac. There was also some discussion regarding appropriate seed mixes within the

proposed buffer area. Mr. Jordan confirmed that they are speeifSving both a New England wet seed

mix exclusively within the basin itselfand a temporary seed mix and other seed mixes elsewhere as

noted. Mrs. Ruinbaugh noted that the lot appeared to be overdeveloped and would rather see the

proposed basin located outside the wetland buffer area. Mrs. Rumbaugh requested the following: I)

appropriate signage to be installed at 50 ft. offsets along the buffer perimeter. 2) plant shrubs and

other appropriate native seed mixes along the slope of the proposed basin in addition to the typical

loam and seed mix. Mr. Collins asked if a restoration plan could be prepared behind Lot #5 to which

Mr. Jordan responded yes. He would also look at the drainage calculations to see if there was another

drainage swale that could be designed to handle more stormwater runoff on-site into the secondary

basin versus directing it into the adjacent wetland. Several other questions were asked during this

discussion by both Mr. Collins and Mrs. Rumbaugh.

A site walk was scheduled for Sat. Dec 15 at 9AM.

IL. Old Business

a. Conditional Use Permit Application —78 Highland Street (Map 175 I Lot 19):

Steve Rikei; CWS ofAmbit Engineering. Inc. representing Ms. Christine Floyd, presented a request to

remove 4300 SF of fill located in the adjacent wetland area found towards the rear of the property and

restore 7848 SF of adjacent wetland buffer area. Mr. Riker pointed out his plan revisions which

included speci’ing NE Wetland Plants “NE Erosion Control Restoration Mix” and additional

2



facultative native deciduous shrubs and white pine saplings along the proposed slope.

Mr. Collins noted that he prepared a draft motion for acceptance and provided several reasons to
support his motion.

Mr. Dickinson moved to recommend approval of the Conditional Use Application filed on behalf of Rene
P. Joyal and Christopher W. Floyd by representatives ofAmbit Engineering, Inc. for the purpose of
restoring 4,300 SF of wetlands and 7,848 SF of wetland buffer along the back of the property located at
78 Highland St., Map 175, Lot 019 with the following stipulations as noted below:

1, The applicant shall abide by and follow the scope of work approved by the NHDES Restoration

Plan, including all stipulation imposed by said plan dated September 03, 2021, Reference: NI-IDES

#2017-01662
2. During construction Restoration Control Barriers shall be installed and maintained to the

satisfaction of the Town Engineer.
3. Futhermore. due to the limited on-site stoiage potential the HCC recommends that the matrials

removed from the wetlands and be moved off-site to an appropriate disposal site.

4. Install approved “Don not cut/Do not disturb town conservation markers along the conservation

district boundaries.
5. Install restoration plan per Sheet C3 dated 11/29/2023.

Motion seconded by Mr. Murphy.

Motion Carried 4/0/0

A brief discussion followed regarding the restoration process, construction oversight, monitoring period.

and final approval of the As-Built drawings.

111. Other Business

a. Game Camera Request at Parker Conservation Area:

Mrs. Rumbaugh requested permission to install a game camera at Parker Conservation Area. Other

commissioners were generally in favor of the camera installation and Mr. Collins provided approval.

IV. Financial StatLis:

Chairman Collins noted that he would prefer to use a portion of the remaining Snin II Equipment line item for

the purchase of additional trail signs and maintenance items associated with chainsaws. Mr. Dickinson noted

that he has a contact that furnishes custom wood carved signs.
Conservation Fund Balance = 5774,717.

V. Correspondence:

Chairman Collins reviewed our monthly correspondence which included the following:

a) Free Trees program
b) NRPC Pedestrian Access monitoring program at Musquash Conservation Area

3



Trail maintenance planning at Musquash Conservation Area was also discussed. Trail work day
reminder for December 16111 to occur after our site walk to address wet areas along the Colburn Trail.

Mr. Dhima presented an update regarding two proposed engineering improvements at Robinson Pond to
satisl5’ the required federal MS4 water quality! stormwater treatment permit as follows:

Area #1: construct new boat launch and associated parking area with several new catch basins, paving
and retaining wall.

Area #2: construct new parking area with impervious pavement and retaining wail at public beach area

VI. Approval of Minutes:

Mrs. Rumbaugh moved to accept both October 16, 2023 and November 13, 2023 regular meeting
minutes; including November 13, 2023 non-public meeting minutes, seconded by Mr. Murphy.

Motion Carried 4/0/0

VII. Commissioner’s Comments:

Mrs. Rumbaugh noted that she had made an effort to contact other Town board members regarding the

proposed wetland ordinance petitioned warrant article: however she did not receive an)’ reply. Mrs.

Rumbaugh requested those involved to subsequently contact her in effort to work together moving

forward. Mrs. Rumbaugh confirmed that she has submitted her resignation from the Commission.

Selectman Morin, Chairman Collins, Mr. Murphy and Mr. Dickinson all thanked Mrs. Rumbaugh for

her active service and duty for many years on the Commission.

Mr. Dickinson also thanked Mr. Dhima in his efforts to improve the Robinson Pond Recreation Area.

He also mentioned that the new conservation area located off of Tiger Rd. could use some minor

pruning and clean-up and remove tires from Ottarnic Pond Boat Launch Area and Rangers Town Forest.

Chairman Collins informed us that timber harvest work at Rangers Town Forest has been completed.

Mr. Collins is coordinating more trail map revisions with Mr. Dhima and NRPC for approval next year.

VIII . Motion to adjourn:

Mrs. Rumbaugh moved to adjourn our regular meeting at 8:24 PM; seconded by Mr. Murphy.

Motion Carried 4/0/0

geti V\ckitisoti
Ken Dickinson, Clerk

4



p
TOWN OF HUDSON

Conservation Commission
William Collins, Chairman Dave Morin, Selectmen Liaison

12 School S:reer Hudson. \c’ Hampshire 0305! Tel: 603-886-6008 Fax: 603-816-1291

DATE: December 16, 2023

MEETING MINUTES: Below is a listing of minutes for the Hudson Conservation Commission.

Minutes are not a verbatim record of each meeting, but rather represent a summary of the discussion

and actions taken at the meeting. All Conservation Commission meetings are televised live and

repeated during the following week on HCTV. cable television channel 22. Official copies of the

minutes are available to read and copy at the Tbwn Engineer’s 0111cc during regular business hours

(Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM. to 4:30 FM.).

Should you have any questions concerning these minutes or wish to see the original recording, please

contact the Town Engineers Office at 603-886-6008.

In attendance X Alternates Sealed = S Partial Attendance = P Excused Absence = E

William Collins
Chairman X

Ken Dickinson
Viee-ChuirX__-

Randy Brownrigg
Member X

William Kaligren
Member X

David Morin
Select. Rep. F

Elvis Dhiina
Town Eneineer E

I. CALLTO ORDER BYCHAIRPERSONAT 6:35

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Ill. ROLL CALL

IV. SEATING OF ALTERNATES

V. Public Input Related to Non-Agenda Items: None

1

P.M.



VI. Site Walk for 151 Robinson Road

A. Conditional Use Application. 151 Robinson Road Map Ill. Lot 017

Application filed by the Town of 1-ludson Engineering Department on behalf of the Town of’

Hudson to address potential wetland buffer impacts located on a town owned residential lot.

The buffer impact exception is being sought to facilitate building a single family home and

driveway access on the parcel. Temporary wetland buffer impact 2,895 sq. feet, Permanent

wetland buffer impact 1,755 sq. feet.

Mr. Kaligren moved to adjourn from the site walk at 7:00 p.m. seconded by Mr. Brownrigg.

Motion carried 4/0/0

Vu II jam Col Ii ns. I—ICC Chairman


